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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 
PROJECT:    WTF NY LOT LINE CHANGE 
PROJECT NO.:   14-07 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 2, BLOCK 1, LOTS 42 & 46 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING DESIGN, LLC 
REVIEW DATE:   27 MARCH 2014 
MEETING DATE:   3 APRIL 2014 
 
 

1. Project involves the proposed transfer of .6 acres of property between two adjoining lots.  Each of the 
resulting lots will meet the lot area requirements for the existing zone.  Tax Lot 42 does not meet the lot 
width requirements of the RR Zone, which is 200 feet, less than 200 is provided. 

 
2. Buildable area must be depicted on each lot in compliance with zoning regulations. 

 
3. Status of the roadway identified as Griffins Lane should be discussed.  It is identified as a right of way, 

unclear if it is considered an existing private road.  Information pertaining to the status of Griffins Lane 
should be submitted to Mike Donnelly’s office for review. 
 

4. Sanitary Sewer System proposed for Lot 46 appears to be a shallow absorption trench system which 
should be clearly identified on the plans.  It is noted the septic design criteria does not identify fill 
required.   
 

5. A dedication parcel is identified in favor of NYSDOT.  NYSDOT’s input regarding this should be 
received.  
 

6. County Planning referral will be required as project fronts on state highway. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines, Associate  






























